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TO: Bill Feaster, Florida Power & Light Company m = T 0
Ken Hoffman, Rutledge Ecenia Pumell & Hoffman, P.A. =W L_f ‘
George Brown, Southeastern Utility Service, Inc. S 7
Charlie Beck, Office of Public Counsel
FROM: Cochran Keating - Economic Regulation Section - Office of the General Counsel?ﬁ)wr
RE: Docket No. 030623-EI - Complaints by Southeastern Utility Services, Inc., on behalf of

Various Customers, against Florida Power & Light Company concerning Thermal

Demand Meter Error '
ViA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Please note that the Commission Staff will conduct ameeting in the above-referenced docket

at the following time and place:

Utility

10:30 a.m., Thursday, July 24, 2003

Florida Public Service Commission
Room 154, Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the pending complaints filed by Southeastern
Services, Inc. (SUSI), on behalf of various customers, against Florida Power & Light

Company (FPL) concerning thermal demand meter error. For purposes of conducting an efficient
and productive meeting, staff requests that FPL and SUSI provide, by close of business Tuesday,
July 22, a list of the issues still in dispute with regard to SUSI’s pending complaints. Based on these
issue lists, staff will prepare and distribute an agenda for the meeting.

Please provide your issue lists to me by e-mail at wkeating@psc.state.fl.us. If you have any

questions concerning this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6193.
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CC:

Division of Economic Regulation
Division of Auditing and Safety
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket File)
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